Lexington-Tayette Urban County Government

DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY AND PUBLIC WORKS

Jim Gray Richard Moloney
Mayor Commissioner of Environmental Quality and Public Works
TO: Mayor Jim Gray

Utban County Council
FROM: Chatles Martin, P.E., Directo é{'}

Division of Water Quality @ 7/"5
DATE: Apnl 10, 2013

SUBJECT:  Southland Christian Church of Lexington
Deeds of Easement

The putpose of this memorandum is to request a resolution authorizing the acceptance of the deed of
easement from Southland Christian Church of Lexington for a sanitary sewer.

As part of the Southland Christian Church purchase and renovation of the old Lexington Mall, it was
necessaty for Southland to construct a new sanitary sewer around the periphery of the new lot. In

consideration of this new easement, the LFUCG has agreed to release the old, existing easement back to
Southland Christian Church.

Construction of the new sanitary sewer has been completed and this deed will provide for the creation and
recording of the easement.

If you have any questions or need additional information, please let us know.
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